



Arun Patel

H. no. 168 Jai Shree Nagar Dewas, 
(M.P.) India
+91-9592424069 
arunpwrk@gmail.com 
[https://www.linkedin.com/in/arun-
patel-1a5251b5](https://www.linkedin.com/in/arun-patel-1a5251b5) 

Self-motivated software engineer with over 4 years of experience building in web and mobile application. I have strong work ethic and aspire to obtain a responsible and challenging role to learn and grow with the team.

Skills

- Building frontend web applications.
- Writing readable and maintainable code.
- Building backend application (Nodejs).
- Building mobile application (React-native).
- Test and maintain codebase.

Experience

MAY 2020 – PRESENT

Frontend lead / Bird Vision AB, Stockholm (Sweden)

Remotely Supervising, architecting, Planning, deployment and developing company product (Saas platform) frontend applications: Web and mobile. Provide technical directions to team, collaborate with team to discuss and determine the complexities of UI/UX including customer feedback.

AUGUST 2020 – MAY 2021

Frontend developer / Bird Vision AB, Stockholm (Sweden)

Bootstrap application from scratch with building stable and maintainable codebase using Reactjs/React-native, introducing new features and enhancing the existing functionality.

SEPTEMBER 2018 – AUGUST 2020

Software Engineer / Bestpeers InfoSys. Pvt. Ltd., Indore, M.P. (India)

Remotely worked for multiple clients over a period as MERN stack developer. Daily maintenance of code, debugging issues and solving problems. Contributes to backend and database side with Nodejs and MongoDB.

SEPTEMBER 2017 – SEPTEMBER 2018

Junior Software Engineer / Bestpeers InfoSys. Pvt. Ltd., Indore, M.P. (India)

Analyzing and understanding existing codebases. Introducing new features and learning tech (Reactjs, Nodejs, Meteorjs, Redux, MongoDB) and JavaScript. Daily assigned tasks and bug fixes.

Education

APRIL 2017

B. Tech CSE / Lovely Professional University, Phagwara, Punjab (India)

APRIL 2013

Senior Secondary Certificate / School For Excellence, Dewas, M.P. (India)

APRIL 2011

Higher Secondary Certificate / School For Excellence, Dewas, M.P. (India)

Activities

- Lead team of 4 people involved in the planning and architecting new features on project.
- Mentored on-job trainees and conducted performance reviews of subordinates.
- Maintaining team's code quality and work approaches.
- Constant update of self-technical knowledge and skills by to keep up with the trend.

Achievements and Participation:

- Winner Inter Departmental Table Tennis Championship, Lovely Professional University.
- Participate PYKKA State Level Table Tennis Championship, Gwalior M.P. (India).
- Appointed Management Coordinator in Youth Vibe, Lovely Professional University.